# **67 SERVICE SQUADRON**

# **MISSION**

#### LINEAGE

67 Service Squadron constituted, 24 Mar 1923 Organized, 31 Dec 1927 Activated, 1 Oct 1930 Inactivated, 1 Sep 1936

# **STATIONS**

Not organized 1923-1927 Ninth Corps Area on 1927-1928 Inactive 1928-1930 Kelly Field, TX, 1930-1931 Randolph Field, TX, 1 Sep 1931-1936

# **ASSIGNMENTS**

8 Pursuit Group Air Corps Primary Flying School, 1 Mar 1935

# **COMMANDERS**

Maj George H. Peabody, 31 Dec 1927
Inactive, 1 Jul 1928-1 Oct 1931

1st Lt Max F. Schneider, 1 Oct 1930
Capt Orlo H. Quinn, 1 Feb 1931

1st Lt Ames S. Albro, 7 Jul 1931

Maj Laurence F. Stone, 18 Jul 1931

1st Lt Glen L. Davasher, 28 Nov 1931

1st Lt Ivan L. Procter, 7 Dec 1931
Capt Arthur E. Easterbrook, 20 Apr 1932

Maj Myron R. Wood, 4 Mar 1935

Maj Eugene B. Bayley, 17 Aug 1936-1 Sep 1936

# HONORS Service Streamers

**Campaign Streamers** 

**Armed Forces Expeditionary Streamers** 

**Decorations** 

**EMBLEM** 

**MOTTO** 

# **OPERATIONS**

Constituted in the Regular Army on 24 March 1923, assigned to the 8th Pursuit Group, and allotted to the Third Corps Area. Designated Active Associate was the 57th Service Squadron 1923-27. Withdrawn from the Third Corps Area on 28 February 1927 and allotted to the Ninth Corps Area. Organized on 31 December 1927 with Organized Reserve personnel as a RAI unit in the Ninth Corps Area. Withdrawn from the Ninth Corps Area on 1 September 1928 and allotted to the Eighth Corps Area. Activated on 1 October 1930 at Kelly Field, TX. Transferred on 1 September 1931 to Randolph Field, TX. Relieved from the 8th Pursuit Group on 1 March 1935 and assigned to the Air Corps Primary Flying School. Inactivated on 1 September 1936 at Randolph Field, TX, and personnel transferred to the 11thAir Base Squadron.

DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE ORGANIZATIONAL HISTORIES

Created: 10 May 2025

Updated:

Sources

Air Force Historical Research Agency, U.S. Air Force, Maxwell AFB, Alabama.

Steven E. Clay. *US Army Order of Battle 1919-1941.* Combat Studies Institute Press. US Army Combined Arms Center. Fort Leavenworth, Kansas. Nd.